
From* Redacted 

Sent: 10/1/2013 11:17:17 AM 
To: Smith, Bruce T (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); 'Cadenasso, 

Eugene' (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) 
Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential: R.l 1-02-019- PGE's Response to ED Data Request 05, Qs. 4 and 
5 

Per our conversation, I will resend you the files. Thanks. 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 10:58 AM 
To:I Redacted I: Smith, Bruce T 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Confidential: R.11-02-019- PGE's Response to ED Data Request 05, Qs. 4 and 5 

Redacted & Bruce, 

Unfortunately, we are experiencing a problem opening the attachments due to the total size of 
the e-mail. I think the solution would be to send me 2 e-mails: one e-mail with the 3 MB 
response and the other e-mail with the remainder of the response. Let me know if you have 
any questions. Thanks. 

Eugene 

703-1214 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 5:04 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Cc: Bone, Traci; Roberts, Thomas; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Skinner, Nathaniel; Gruen, Darryl; 
'theresa.mueller@sfaov.qrg': 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'tlong@turn.org'; Garber, Stephen (Law); Smith, 
Bruce T; liRedacted I Gas Ops Support; Gas Ops Data Requests 
Subject: Confidential: R.11-02-019- PGE's Response to ED Data Request 05, Qs. 4 and 5 

SB GT&S 0633959 

mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov


Dear Mr. Eugene Cadenasso: 

Attached are PG&E's responses to Data Request Energy Division_005, Questions 4 
and 5. Please note that the attachments contain confidential information and are 
submitted under PU Code Section 583. 

If you have any questions regarding these responses, please contact Bruce Smith at 
(415) 973-2616. 

Best regards, 

.eaactea Case Coordinator | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street, Room 975 | 
S Cisco, CA 94105 
Redacted 

This message and any attached documents contain information that may be confidential and/or 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this 
information. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
e-mail and then delete this message. 

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0633960 


